



Mark Kelly

Position: **Consultant**
Tel: 001 303 503 4107
Email: mark.kelly@project7consultancy.com
Web: www.project7consultancy.com

Overview

Having lived and work on three continents, Mark has acquired the experience and knowledge of transforming businesses into lean enterprises providing their customers with improved quality and delivery while improving cash flow and reducing costs.

Mark has had the opportunity to lead to successful completion many large and diverse projects in a wide variety of industries.

Technical Capabilities

Lean Expert

Having trained in Lean Technologies at LG's Production Research Center in Korea for two years, and implemented these Lean Tools on site across the globe, Mark is well suited to introducing, educating and leading transformations in a wide variety of industries.

Process Design Specialist

His knowledge and skilled application of proven Lean tools allowed Mark to create and implement a mathematically modeled aircraft assembly line with a flexible capacity component, which allowed the client to align output with demand and manage the performance of the product platform to exceed industry targets. His experience has taught him to evaluate the opportunities within an environment and apply to correct tools to achieve the optimum results.



Experience

Consultant | Project 7, LLC.

2010 - Present

Manager II Lean Design Expert | Hawker Beechcraft

2009 - 2010

Director of Technology | JCIT International

2002 - 2009

Manufacturing Engineer | Intermec Technologies Corp

1998 - 2002

Manufacturing Engineer | LG Electronics (Korea)

1996 - 1998

Clients

- Hawker Beechcraft
- Astra Zeneca
- Electrolux
- LG Electronics (Korea)
- Intermec

Education

B.Sc. Degree in Mechanical Engineering, 1995, Trinity College Dublin, Ireland.

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering, 1995, DIT, Bolton St. Dublin, Ireland.